
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 13, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO RATIFY REQUEST FOR 
DISASTER DECLARATION FOR TRAVIS COUNTY. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Approval 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 1
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 5
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 6
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 7
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 13, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Roger Jefferies, County Exec., Justice and 
Public Safety 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, County Exec., 
Justice and Public Safety 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

RECEIVING BRIEFING ON ACTIVITIES o~1'ff9 AUSTINfTRAVIS 
COUNTY HATE CRIMES TASK FORCE IW 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUE~D ATTACHMENTS: 

The AustinfTravis County Hate Crimes Task Force was officially launched 
on December 15th

, 2010. Conveners included Austin Anti-Defamation 
League, Austin City Council members Sheryl Cole, Laura Morrison, and 
Randi Shade as well as the Community Justice Council led by David 
Escamilla (Travis County Attorney) and Rosemary Lehmberg (Travis 
County District Attorney). More than 70 persons representing 40 different 
organizations/departments participated in that discussion and reached 
consensus to form a local Hate Crimes Task Force initiative. (See 
attached.) 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends active participation by any elected or appointed officials 
and Travis County staff in the activities of the AustinfTravis County Hate 
Crimes Task Force. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

This is an opportunity to have input into a forum that fosters open dialogue 
about hate and discrimination and strengthens the bonds of our community 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 8
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Approve contract award for Records Storage Boxes, IFB No. B110194-
CW, to the low bidder, Bracane Company.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by
the statutes.  This contract will provide records storage boxes for Travis 
County Records Management and Communication Resources.

IFB No. B110194-CW was issued on August 8, 2011.  A total of forty 
three (43) vendors were solicited and five (5) bids were received.  Travis 
County Records Management and Communication Resources
recommends award to the low bidder, Bracane Company.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last twelve (12) months $19,671.25
has been spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity-as need requirements
Contract Type:  Annual
Contract Period: October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2011

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 43 Responses Received: 12
HUB Information: Yes % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 9
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A
 Funding Account(s): 057-5770-536-3001
 Comments:  Requisitions are processed at time of requirement.

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



?iscal Year 2011
Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

Account Balance Inquiry
57-5770-536.30-01

• . : 057 COUNTY CLERK ARCHIVAL FND
• . : 57 RECORDS MANG & COMM RESRC
• . : 70 RECORDS/CONSULTING
• • : 53 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
• . : 6 RECORDS MANG & COMM RESRC
• . : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• . : 01 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP

—I •I ——

12:05:47

Original budget 17, 150

Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd
Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

.00
17,139.99

00
.00
.00
.00

17,139.99 99.9*
10.01 0.1

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

‘5 =Encumbrances
rlO=Detail trans

F7=Project data
F11=Acct activity list F24=More keys

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



 
 

 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT & COMMUNICATION RESOURCES 
314 West 11th Street , Suite 110   PO Box 1748   Austin, TX 78767   Tel: (512) 854-9575 Fax: 854-4560 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent Assistant II, CTP 
 
FROM: Tom Ashburn, Support Services Manager 
   
DATE: August 29, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award, # B110194-CW RECORDS STORAGE BOXES  
 
 
RMCR has reviewed the bids and recommends award to the low bidder, Bracane Company. The funding 
for this procurement is budgeted in line item 057-5770-536-3001. The commodity/sub-commodity code 
associated with this procurement is 615/037. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



C.W. Bruner - Re: Review of Bid Tabulation Packet for Solicitation Bid # B110194-
CW RECORDS STORAGE BOXES 

  
CW, 
  
I discussed this with Robert Duke, and unless we're missing something, we recommend proceeding with the low 
bidder, Bracane Company. A memo to that effect is attached. 
  
Thanks, 
  
TA 
 
>>> C.W. Bruner 8/29/2011 11:35 AM >>> 
Good morning Tom, 
  
Please find attached bid tabulation packet for Records Storage Boxes for the solicitation that closed today.  We 
request your review of the bid tabulation packet and request your recommendation for award. Please keep in 
mind the current contract expires on September 30, 2011.  Please have your recommendation to the Purchasing 
office as soon as possible in order for us to ensure service is not disrupted. 
  
Any questions you have concerning this matter may be directed to C.W. Bruner at 854-9760. 
  
Thanks, 
  
CW Bruner 
  
Purchasing Agent Assistant II, CTP 
Travis County / Purchasing Department 
700 Lavaca Street, 8th Floor 
Austin, TX  78701 
Office: (512) 854-9760 
Personal Fax: (512) 854-4211 
Main Fax: (512) 854-9185 
C.W.Bruner@co.travis.tx.us 

From:    Tom Ashburn
To:    C.W. Bruner;  Cathy Dawkins
Date:    8/29/2011 3:40 PM
Subject:    Re: Review of Bid Tabulation Packet for Solicitation Bid # B110194-CW RECORDS STORAGE 

BOXES
CC:    Robert Duke
Attachments:   Bid_award_boxes.doc

Page 1 of 1

9/1/2011file://C:\Documents and Settings\BrunerM\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4E5BB2DBDO...

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Kraft

Pre-Consumer Recycled Content Percent [Nom]: 

0 % 
Post-Consumer Recycled Content Percent [Nom]: 

100 % 

Total Recycled Content Percent [Nom]: 

100 % 
Carton Weight: 

6

Item Weight: 

6.1
Carton Pack Quantity: 

4

Package Includes: 

Includes four storage boxes. 
Country of Origin: 

US**

B110194-CW--01-02   LIDS
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

3MB Interior Plus [Ad] First Offer - $0.00 11000 / each $0.00 Y
Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Lids include in Box price

tharco container First Offer - $0.26 11000 / each $2,860.00 Y
Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Bracane Company First Offer - $0.40 11000 / each $4,400.00 Y
Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

The Paige Company First Offer - $0.43 11000 / each $4,730.00 Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 425C
Supplier Notes: 2 to 3 inch lid that fits perfectly on 
the bottom box above

The Educational Outback First Offer - $0.44 11000 / each $4,840.00 Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals

Bracane Company $10,230.00    (2/2 items) 

Bid Contact Pamela Nelson 
mmohair@bracaneco.com
Ph 972-727-5471
Fax 972-727-6239

Address 2300 McDermott #200-142
Plano, TX 75025 

Qualifications HUB   MBE   WBE

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

tharco container $10,846.00    (2/2 items) 

Bid Contact chris andrews 
candrews@tharco.com

Address 150 precision dr
Buda, TX 78610 

Travis County Bid B110194-CW

Aug 29, 2011 10:33:59 AM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 3

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Ph 512-312-1222

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

The Paige Company $18,920.00    (2/2 items) 

Bid Contact Tanya Lee 
tlee@paigecompany.com
Ph 800-223-1901
Fax 201-461-2677

Address 400 Kelby Street
Fort Lee, NJ 07024 

Bid Notes I would like to send a sample of this item to compare to the other items available. This is a 
premium box and saves on labor time when setting up the box. Please contact me for a 
sample. Thank you! 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
I would like to send a sample of this item to compare to 
the other items available. This is a premium box and 
saves on labor time when setting up the box. Please 
contact me for a sample. Thank you! 

3MB Interior Plus [Ad] $38,500.00    (2/2 items) 

Bid Contact Bernadette Blair 
bernadette@bbblair.com
Ph 281-302-5353
Fax 713-456-2311

Address 14090 Southwest Freeway STE 300
Sugar Land, TX 77478 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

The Educational Outback $48,840.00    (2/2 items) 

Bid Contact Reba Coutermarsh 
educationaloutback@yahoo.com
Ph 907-374-6818

Address 360 Old Chena Pump Road
Fairbanks, AK 99709 

Qualifications DBE   MBE   SB   WBE

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Travis County Bid B110194-CW

Aug 29, 2011 10:33:59 AM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 4

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: September 13, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve contract awards for Janitorial Services, 
various locations, IFB #B110262-LD, to the low bidders. 

A. K B Contract Cleaners, Groups A, B, C, D, E

B. International Building Services, Group F

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

These contracts will provide janitorial services at various County 
locations.

Bid #B110262-LD was issued through on 8/9/11 and 10 bids were 
received on 8/29/11.  The award recommendation is to award to the 
lowest bidders for the respective bid groups.  K B Contract Cleaners, 
Groups A, B, C, D, E.  International Building Services, Group F.  Note 
that Members Building Maintenance withdrew their bid for Group F due 
to an error in the price entered in their bid for Group F.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $61,543.75 has 
been spent against this requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount:  K B Contract Cleaners - $48,994.00
 International Building Services - $12,488.00

Contract Type:  Annual Contract
Contract Period:  October 5, 2011 – October 4, 2012

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 10
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 65 Responses Received: 10
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 001-1403-525-6099
 Comments:  Contracts to be funded from FY12 budget.

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



B1 1 0262-LD BID TAB SUMMARY AFS CheckMark KB Villeda OJS I iss USMed SVC MSTR J Members
GROUPATOTAL 19059.00 15823.00 12735.00 15900.12 16750.25 15258.00 21914.00 19776.62 20614.00 30901.00
GROUP B TOTAL 24565.00 13510.00 11380.00 14209.52 14769.50 13096.00 17734.66 14842.36 17436.00 22254.00
GROUP C TOTAL 8175.00 4075.00 3761.00 4284.68 4391.75 4488.00 4560.08 5600.50 5568.00 4489.00
GROUP D TOTAL 8575.00 7907.00 7723.00 7764.04 8146.75 7828.00 8253.70 9127.14 10068.00 8285.00
GROUP E TOTAL 21450.00 15673.00 13395.00 16160.48 16586.75 16168.00 20674.02 16836.40 19018.00 24465.00
GROUP F TOTAL 160350.00 13075.00 12627.00 13554.28 13706.751 12488.001 22941.88 15334.58 15728.00 0.00

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



A S tJA A

Loren Breland

From: Harvey Burger <harvey@membersltd.com>
To: “loren.breland@co.travis.tx.us” <loren.breland@co.travis.tx.us>
Date: 9/1/2011 2:13 PM

I need to withdraw my bid (Member’s Building Maintenance Ltd.) due to entering the wrong amount for East
Sheriff and Warehouse monthly cleaning

Thank You,

Harvey Burger
Vice President
Member’s Building Maintenance Ltd.
214-808-3295 Cell
972-241-8131 Office
972-241-7691 Fax

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Meeting Date: 9/13/11 
Prepared By/Phone NUlTlber: anilla Phone #: 8549429 
Division Director/Ma r: . Manilla, P.E., County Executive, TNR 

Department Head: Steve M. anilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following: 

A) An authorization for TNR to begin submitting agenda requests to use $10.3 
million of 2001 Bond Proposition 1 project savings for current and new unfunded 
projects that meet the related bond issuance statements (funds 460,465,468,471, 
508 and 512) legal requirements; and 

B) Consider and take appropriate action on termination of the 2001 Bond FM 973 
Pedestrian Way project. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In November 2001, an election was held and voters authorized the issuance of up to 
$57,430,000 of bond debt for the construction, maintenance, and operation of 
macadamized, graveled or paved roads/turnpikes and related road drainage and 
bridge replacements/improvements. A total of $55,240,000 was issued for the 27 
approved projects. As of August 2011, $44,868,790 of the $55,240,000 has been 
spent/obligated, leaving a savings of just over $10.3 million. The table below 
highlights the 2001 Bond Proposition 1 amounts by Precinct. 

Precinct Authorized Amt Spent Amt Savings Amt 
1 $13,245,000 $10,259,075 $2,985,925 
2 $27,700,000 $22,847,109 $4,852,891 
3 $ 4,420,000 $ 2,407,511 $2,012,489 
4 $ 9,875,000 $ 9,355,095 $ 519,905 

Totals $55,240,000 $44,868,790 $10,371,210 

Item 11
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Twenty-five (25) of the twenty-seven (27) projects that were authorized in section 
5(a) of the 2001 bond order have been substantially completed. The other two 
projects, Flint Rock Road (Pct. 3) and FM 973 Pedestrian Way (Pct. 4), will not be 
done. The Flint Rock (Serene Hills) Road project was terminated by the Court in FY 
2002 due to lack of public support and $2.190 million for that project was not issued. 
Bonds ($130,000) for the FM 973 project were issued. However, that project will not 
be done because the expected Federal funding needed to construct it was not 
received. TNR is requesting that the FM 973 Pedestrian project be terminated 
because no additional funding options could be identified and this project has been 
realigned and is now part of the Onion Creek trail project. 

Section 5(a) of the 2001 Bond Order gives the Commissioners Court the right to use 
any surplus bond authorization remaining upon completion of all that sections listed 
projects for any other Travis County road, road drainage or road bridge project. 
Based on this, TNR is requesting that the Commissioners Court provide 
authorization to begin using the $10.3 million of 2001 Bond Proposition 1 savings on 
current and new applicable road, drainage and bridge projects that do not currently 
have a funding source. 

A detailed summary of the 2001 bond projects and a copy of the 2001 bond order 
are attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval of this request with the understanding that further
 
approvals by the Commissioners Court, the Planning and Budget Office and Bond
 
Cousel will be required as allowable projects that are eligibe for funding through
 
these savings are identified.
 

TNR further recommends that the Court approve terminating the FM 973 Pedestrian
 
Way project since there is no foreseeable funding opportunity for that project and it
 
has been realigned and is now part of the Onion Creek Open Space project.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Approval of this request will allow Travis County to move forward with completion
 
and closure of the 2001 bond program as well as the close out of several road bond
 
funds that have been active since FY 2002.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
The use of these savings for eligible current and future projects will reduce future
 
funding needs for capital road, bridge and drainge projects by $10.3 million.
 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
2001 Bond Program Project Status Report 

2001 Bond Proposition 1 Project Savings Report 

Copy of the 2001 Bond Order 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
e. 

~~ltynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Hannah York Auditor's Office 854-9125 
John Hille County Attorney's 

Office 
Jessica Rio PBO 854-4455 
Glenn Opel Travis County Bond 

Counsel 

CC:
 
Steve Sun, P.E. Engineering Division 

Manaqer 
TNR 854-4660 

Brunilda Cruz Financial Analyst TNR 854-7679 
Donna Williams-Jones Financial Analyst, SR TNR 854-7677 

3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Travis County 2001 Bond Project Status Report (as of August 2011), 
Projects Highligte~ in Green are not Closed 

I otai alit I epent 

Bond Order Estimated Staffing Issuance Estimated Obligated Estimate 
Reference Info Project Name Precinct Prop No. Project Costs Estimate Estimate Costs To Date Remaining Status I Upcoming Actions 

Howard Lane I (IH35 to Scofield 
Sec 5 a Pet 1 Ridge Pkwy) 1 1 $ 2,405,000 $ 265,896 $ 9,220 $ 2,680,116 $ 3,272,354 $ (592 ,238 Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pet 1 Blake Manor Road 1 1 $ 3,770,000 $ 416,809 $ 14,372 $ 4,201,181 $ 2,953,883 S 1,247,298 Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pet 1 Kennedv Ridqe Drainaoe 1 1 $ 2,000,000 $ 221,119 $ 7,691 $ 2,228,810 $ 2,110,863 $ 117,947 Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pet 1 Old Manor Bridce #113 1 1 $ 1,670,000 $ 184,634 $ 6,446 $ 1,861,080 $ 150,584 $ 1,710,496 Construction complete 
Sec5 a Pet 1 Dunlap Road Bridce #168 1 1 $ 430,000 $ 47,541 S 1,766 $ 479 ,307 $ 325,491 $ 153,816 Construction complete 
Sec5 a Pet 1 Old Hwv (Litt le) Bridqe #151 1 1 $ 420,000 $ 46,435 S 1,728 s 468 ,163 $ 410,545 $ 57,618 Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pet 1 Old Hwv (Little) Bridce #152 1 1 $ 470,000 $ 51,963 S 1,917 S 523,880 $ 426,811 $ 97,069 Construction complete 
Sec5 a Pet 1 Manor Road Bridqe #112 1 1 $ 720,000 $ 79,603 S 2,860 S 802,463 $ 608,544 $ 193,919 Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pet 1 Total $ 11,885,000 $ 1,314,000 $ 46,000 $ 13,245,000 $ 10,259,075 $ 2,985,925 

Anderson Mill (Spicewood Pkwy to 
Sec 5 (a) Pet 2 620) 2 1 $ 6,390,000 S 336,559 $ 24,152 $ 6,750,711 $ 6,572,163 $ 178,548 Construction complete 

Anderson Mill (FM2769 to Cypress 
Sec 5 (a) Pet 2 Creek) 2 1 $ 2,260,000 $ 119,034 $ 8,387 $ 2,387,421 $ 2,292 ,676 $ 94,745 Construction complete 

Anderson Mill (RM620 to Cedar Park $240,000 provided to TxDot for ROW. Balance can be reallocated 
Sec 5 (a) Pct 2 City Limit) 2 1 $ 1,860,000 $ 97,966 $ 6,877 $ 1,964,843 $ 292 ,859 $ 1,671,984 since the acreement with TX DoT was for a fixed amount 

Anderson Mill (Cypress Creek to FM 
Sec 5 (a) Pet 2 1431) 2 1 $ 2,000,000 $ 105,339 $ 7,406 $ 2,112,745 $ 1,779,830 $ 332,915 Construction complete 
Sec 5 (a) Pct 2 Grand Ave. Pkwy 2 1 $ 6,380 ,000 $ 336,033 $ 24,397 $ 6,740,430 $ 5,389,287 $ 1,351 ,143 Construction complete 

Sec 5 (a) Pet 2 Heatherwilde Blvd/Wells Branch Pkwy 2 1 $ 5,190 ,000 $ 273,356 $ 19,698 $ 5,483 ,054 $ 4,617,348 $ 865,706 Construction complete 
Wells Branch Pkwy (Immanuel Rd. to 

Sec 5 (a) Pet 2 NE Metro Park 2 1 $ 1,470,000 $ 77,424 $ 5,562 $ 1,552,986 $ 1,259,157 $ 293,829 Construction complete 
Pflugerville Road East aka Pecan 

Sec 5 (a) Pct 2 Street 2 1 $ 670,000 $ 35,289 $ 2,522 $ 707,811 $ 643,790 $ 64,021 Construction complet e. 
Sec 5 (a) Pet 2 Total $ 26,220,000 $ 1,381,000 $ 99,000 $ 27,700,000 $ 22,847,109 $ 4,852,891 

Project terminated, replaced funding with cas and assigned to 
Sec5 a Pet 3 Flint Rock Road (Serene Hills) 3 1 $ 50,000 $ 386,619 $ 8,135 s 444,754 $ 239,081 $ 205,673 Highland Blvd 
Sec 5 a Pet 3 Travis Cook Road 3 1 $ 1,120,000 $ 193,310 $ 3,995 $ 1,317,305 $ 733,126 $ 584,179 Construction complete 
Sec5 a Pct 3 Westbank Drive 3 1 $ 960,000 $ 165,694 $ 3,392 $ 1,129,086 $ 372,543 $ 756,543 Construction complete 
Sec5 a Pet 3 Hudson Bend Road 3 1 $ 380,000 $ 65,587 $ 1,291 S 446 ,878 $ 379,705 $ 67,173 Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pct 3 General Williamson Drive 3 1 $ 240,000 $ 41,423 $ 763 $ 282,186 $ 146,301 $ 135,885 Construction complete 

Cedar Valley /Fitzhugh Road Bridge 
Sec 5 a Pet 3 #313 3 1 $ 680,000 $ 117,367 $ 2,424 $ 799,791 $ 536,755 $ 263,036 Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pet 3 Total $ 3,430,000 $ 970,000 $ 20,000 $ 4,420,000 $ 2,407,511 $ 2,012,489 
Sec 5 a Pct4 Mckinney Falls Pkwv 4 1 $ 3,860,000 $ 239,557 $ 14,575 s 4,114,132 $ 5,330,585 $ (1,216,453) Construction complete 
Sec 5 a Pet 4 Elrov Road 4 1 $ 3,960,000 $ 245,764 $ 14,952 $ 4,220 ,716 $ 2,997,811 $ 1,222,905 Construction complete . 

Transportation Enhancement Program Grant received to cover 
project costs . Design being reviewed/revised to meet federal 

Sec 5 (a) Pet 4 Mckinney Falls Pedestrian Way 4 1 $ 65,000 $ 4,034 $ 252 $ 69,286 $ 117,143 $ (47,857) requirements. 
Project suspended, incomplete funding Comm. Court needs to 

Sec 5 (a) Pct 4 FM 973 Pedestrian Way 4 1 $ 130,000 $ 8,068 $ 497 $ 138,565 $ 4,278 $ 134,287 officiallv terminate orolect 
Sec 5 (a) Pet 4 Perkins/Mozelle Drainaqe 4 1 s 1,250,000 $ 77,577 $ 4,724 $ 1,332,301 $ 905,276 $ 427,025 Construction complete 
Sec 5 (a) Pet 4 Total s 9,265,000 s 575,000 $ 35,000 $ 9,875,000 $ 9,355,094 s 519,906 

Subtotal Prop 1 s 50,800,000 s 4,240,000 s 200,000 s 55,240,000 s 44,868,790 s 10,371,210 TNR is requesting approval to start using these savings 

Sec5 b Pet 1 East Metro Park, Phase I 1 2 $ 9,200,000 $ 810,350 $ 39,650 $ 10,050,000 $ 10,039,791 $ 10,209 Construction complet e 
Sec 5 b Pet 1 Total s 9,200,000 $ 810,350 $ 39,650 $ 10,050,000 $ 10,039,791 $ 10,209 
Sec 5 b Pet 2 Northeast Metro Park, Phase II 2 2 $ 6,000,000 $ 590,800 $ 19,200 $ 6,610,000 $ 6,126,173 $ 483,827 Construction complete 
Sec 5 b Pet 2 Total s 6,000,000 $ 590,800 s 19,200 s 6,610,000 s 6,126,173 s 483,827 
Sec 5 b Pct 3 SW Metro Park , Phase I 3 2 $ 7,180,000 $ 386,000 $ 34,000 $ 7,600,000 $ 7,205,395 $ 394,605 Construction 75% complete 
Sec 5 b Pet 3 Total s 7,180,000 s 386,000 s 34,000 $ 7,600,000 s 7,205,395 s 394605 

Sec 5 (b) Pet 4 Southeast Metro Park Ph III 4 2 $ 3,800,000 $ 322,850 $ 17,150 $ 4,140 ,000 $ 3,669,816 S 470,184 Construction complete . Remainder to be used on Confluence Trail 
Sec 5 b Pet 4 Total $ 3,800,000 $ 322,850 s 17,150 s 4,140,000 s 3,669,816 $ 470,184 
Sec 5 c SH 45 North N/A 2 $ 31,900,000 $ - $ 100,000 S 32,000,000 $ 13,992 ,568 S 18,007,432 Project Complete 

Sec5 c FM 1826 N/A 2 $ 700,000 $ - $ 25,000 S 725,000 $ - $ 725,000 Awaiting request from TNR to TxDot requesting MO rescission. 
Sec 5 c Total s 32,600 ,000 s - s 125,000 $ 32,725,000 s 13,992,568 s 18,732,432 

ISec 5 d ISH 130 N/A 2 $ 66,000 ,000 $ - $ 200,000 S 66,200,000 S 66,200,000 $ - Proiect Complete 
s 66,000,000 $ - s 200,000 $ 66,200 ,000 $ 66,200,000 $ 

$ 175,580,000 $ 6,350,000 s 635,000 $ 182,565,000 $ 152,102,533 $ 30,462,467 
Unissued Funds-Flint Rock, used cas in lieu of $ 2,190,000 

Unissued Funds-East Metro, used old 84 Park Bonds in lieu of $ 200 ,000 
$ 184,955,000 

Sec 5 (d) Total 

Grand Total 

S:ICAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (C IP)IBOND SAV ING REPORTSIFY 20 11 Reports l [2001 Bond Project Status Aug 2011.xlsj0 1-PROJECT STATUS REPORT 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
 
SUMMARY OF 2001 BOND PROGRAM SAVINGS (for road & bridge projects)
 

S:ICAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (ClPjIBOND SAVING REPORTSIFY 2011 Reportsl(2001 Bond Savings Jun'2011,xls]2001 Bond Program Savings 

" 

O~I;IO!~~ 
~> .••:I' ~" 

It",; P.~~l~q:., 
~:,;(C'> :',.. \,~t;['i~~l 

: ·:!t',:'··;;':<N6t~.,a_ ',' c:in71~nY;Proaram 
' 

1':: : 

$ Court to determine nrolect allocation 1
 2001
 $ 32858
Littia Road Bridae #151 

Court to determine oroiect allocation 
Confirming all ROW is done & TX DoT 

Old Manor Bridce #112 

Littiq Road Brldqe #152 1
 2001
 $ 69360
 $ 

Construction Complete 
Confirming all ROW is done & TX DoT 

Old Manor Bridae #113 

2001
 $ 151465
 $ 1
 

Construction Complete 2001
 $ 1 612012
 $1
 

$ Court to determine oroiect allocation Dunlap Bridqe #168 1
 2001
 $ 128466
 

Court to determine orolect allocation Blake Manor Rd 1
 2001
 $ 290886
 $ 

Court to determine oroiect allocation 
Subtotal 

Admin Savinqs Prop 1
 1
 2001
 s 700878
 $ 
$ 2,985,925 $ 

Anderson Mill Rd
 
Soicewood to RM 620
 Court to determine oroiect allocation 2001
 $ 2
 s 

Anderson Mill Rd 
,Citv Limit/Cvoress Creek $ Court to determine project allocation 2
 2001
 $ 31585
 

Anderson Mill Rd 
Cvoress to FM1431 Court to determine proiect allocation
 
Anderson Mill Rd
 

2001
 $ 277 020 $ 2
 
Funds Transferred to TX DoT, Court can
 

RM 620 to Cedar Park City
 determine project allocation since TX DoT
 
Limit
 aqreernent was for a fixed amount 2001
 $ 1620000
 $2
 

HeatherwildelWelis Branch
 
Pkwv
 Court to determine project allocation 2001
 $ 720695
 $ 2
 

Phase I of construction complete 2
Wells Branch Pkwv 2001
 $ 252755
 $ 

Pfluqerville Rd East Desiqn 2001
 $ 45299
2
 $ 

Court to determine oroiect allocation Grand Ave. Pkwv 2001
 s 1 172 897
 2
 $ 

Court to determine orolect allocation 
Subtotal 

Admin Savinas Proo 1
 2
 2001
 $ 732639
 $ 
$ 4,852,890 $ 

Court to determine oroiect allocation
 
Westbank Drive
 
Hudson Bend 3
 2001
 $ 32110
 $ 

Court to determine project allocation
 
Flint Rock/Serene Hills
 

3
 2001
 $ 667974
 $ 
$  Court to determine oroiect allocation
 

Travis Cook (Barton Creek)
 
3
 2001
 $ 

Court to determine project allocation
 
General Williams
 

2001
 $ 480852
 $3
 
$ 113737
 Court to determine oroiect allocation
 

Cedar Vallev Fitzhuah
 
2001
 $3
 
2001
 $ 200302
 Court to determine oroiect allocation 3
 $ 

$ 517515
 Court to determine project allocation 
Subtotal 

Admin Savinas Proo 1
 3
 2001
 
$ 2,012,489 $ 

Court to determine project allocation, Court 
approved applying savings as needed to 
McKinney Falls Pkwy Project, and remaining 

Perkins/Mozelle Drainace s  deslqn for McKlnnev Falls Pedestrian Way 
Construction substantially complete, Court can 
determine project allocation once fully complete 
and under warranty, Court approved applying 
portion of savings to McKinney Falls Pkwy 

Elrov Road 

$ 217 215
 4
 2001
 

$ 100276
2001
 $ Proiect4
 

Project suspended, incomplete funding, Court
 
FM 973 Pedestrian Way
 $ needs to terminate project since will not be done 

Court to determine project allocation, Court 
approved applying savings to McKinney Falls 

Admin Savinas Proo 1
 

4
 2001
 $ 130000
 

$ Pkwv Project 
Subtotal 

2001
 $ 72 415
 4
 
$ 519,906 519,906
 

Overall Total
 
$ 

$ 10,371,210 10,371,210$ 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



" .: ..J / 
. >'" C' VS IQ)Oq- tOJ ::Ii/I' 

, .......,""'" C'~.CIoO,n",,~ '. A/,~} ~/.-: /J f
 
~ Tem. ~: w,~y ctlt/ly thaI III', I, I we'" 
;~~~=-=JCT 24 ZiJUl FILED FO? RECORD 
e~"1.>~ AMENDEDANDRESTATED 2001 OCT 24 AMID: 21 

M. Velasqu&i" ORDER CALLING BOND ELECTION 
DNiA Dt:;~AUVOIR 

COUlil YCLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

WHEREAS, on September 4, 2001, the Commissioners Court (the "Commissioners Court") 
of Travis County, Texas (the "County"), adopted an Order Calling Bond Election (the "Original 
Order") authorizing an election to be held in the County on November 6, 2001 for the purpose of 
ascertaining whether the Commissioners Court shall be authorized to issue bonds of the County for 
various purposes stated in the Original Order; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court wishes to adopt this Amended and Restated Order 
Calling Bond Election to modify the purposes for which bonds will be voted on at the November 6, 
2001 election; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court wishes to proceed with the ordering ofsuch election: 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED BY THE 
COMMISSIONEltS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

Section 1. All of the facts recited in the preamble here'of are hereby found and 
determined to be true and correct. 

Section 2. An election shall be held in the County on the 6th day of November, 2001, 
which is not less than fifteen (15) days nor more than ninety(90) days from the date hereof, inwhich 
all resident, qualified electors of the County shall be entitled to vote. The polls shall be open for 
voting at such election from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. at the regular County designatedpolling places in 
each of the precincts, as identified in Exhibit A hereto, which have been heretofore established and 
described by natural or artificial boundaries or survey lines by an order adopted by the 
Commissioners Court and on file in its minutes, and the election shall be conducted at each polling 
place, respectively, by the officers appointed by separate order of the Commissioners Court. 

Section 3. At the election, the following PROPOSITIONS shall be submitted in 
accordance with law: 

BOND PROPOSITION NO.1 

SHALL THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BE AUTHORIZED 
UNDER ARTICLE III, SECTION 52, OF THE TEXAS CONSTITUTION TO ISSUE AND SELL, 
AT ANY PRICE OR PRICES AND IN ONE OR MORE SERIES OR ISSUES, THE BONDS OF 
THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $57,430,000 MATURING SERIALLY OR OTHERWISE 
WITHIN 30 YEARS FROM THEIR DATE OR DATES, AND BEARING INTEREST AT SUCH 
RATE OR RATES, NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE NOW OR 
HEREAFTER AUTHORIZED BY LAW, AS SHALL BE DETERMINED WITHIN THE 
DISCRETION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, FOR THE 

TRA120nl002; Austin222221_S.00C 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



,. .., 
\ \ 
, ) 
" 

PURPOSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF 
MACADAMIZED, GRAVELED OR PAVED ROADS AND TURNPIKES, OR IN AID 
THEREOF, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, RELATED ROAD DRAINAGE AND 
REPLACEMENT AND IMPROVEMENT OF ROAD BRIDGES, AND TO LEVY TAXES, 
WITHOUT LIMIT AS TO RATE OR AMOUNT, UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN 
THE COUNTY ANNUALLY SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE INTEREST ON THE BONDS AS IT 
ACCRUES AND TO CREATE A SINKING FUND TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF THE BONDS 
AS IT MATURES? 

BOND PROPOSITION NO.2 

SHALL THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BE AUTHORIZED 
TO ISSUE AND SELL, AT ANY PRICE OR PRICES AND IN ONE OR MORE SERIES OR 
ISSUES, THE BONDS OF THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $28,600,000 MATURING 
SERIALLY OR OTHERWISE WITHIN 40 YEARS FROM THEIR DATE OR DATES, AND 
BEARING INTEREST AT SUCH RATE OR RATES, NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM 
INTEREST RATE NOW OR HEREAFTER AUTHORIZED BY LAW, AS SHALL BE 
DETERMINED WITHIN THE DISCRETION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AT THE 
TIME OF ISSUANCE, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AND IMPROVING 
COUNTY PARKS AND THE ACQUISITION OF LAND AND INTERESTS IN LAND IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH, AND TO LEVY TAXES, WITHIN THE LIMITS PRESCRIBED 
BY LAW, UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE COUNTY ANNUALLY 
SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE INTEREST ON THE BONDS AS IT ACCRUES AND TO CREATE 
A SINKING FUND TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF THE BONDS AS IT MATURES? 

BOND PROPOSITION NO.3 

SHALL THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BE AUTHORIZED 
UNDER ARTICLE III, SECTION 52, OF THE TEXAS CONSTITUTION TO ISSUE AND SELL, 
AT ANY PRICE OR PRICES AND IN ONE OR MORE SERIES ORISSUES,THE BONDS OF 
THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $32,725,000 MATURING SERIALLY OR OTHERWISE 
WI:rHIN 30 YEARS FROM THEIR DATE OR DATES, AND BEARING INTEREST AT SUCH 
RATE OR RATES, NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE NOW OR 
HEREAFTER AUTHORIZED BY LAW, AS SHALL BE DETERMINED WITHIN THE 
DISCRETION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF 
MACADAMIZED, GRAVELED OR PAVED ROADS AND TURNPIKES, OR IN AID 
THEREOF, TO WIT: THE ACQUISITION OF' RIGHT-Of-WAY IN CONNECTION WITH 
IMPROVEMENTS TO FM 1826 AND THE P;ROPOSED STATE HIGHWAY 45 (NORTH) 
PROJECT, AND TO LEVY TAXES, WITHOUT LIMIT AS TO RATE OR AMOUNT, UPON 
ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE COUNTY ANNUALLYSUFFICIENTTOPAYTHE 
INTEREST ON THE BONDS AS IT ACCRUES AND TO CREATE A SINKINGFUND TO PAY 
THE PRINCIPAL OF THE BONDS AS IT MATURES? 

TRA720171002; Austin 222221_5.00C -2

\ 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



BOND PROPOSITION NO.4 

SHALL THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BE AUTHORIZED 
UNDER ARTICLE III, SECTION 52, OF THE TEXAS CONSTITUTION TO ISSUE AND SELL, 
AT ANY PRICE OR PRICES AND IN ONE OR MORE SERIES OR ISSUES, THE BONDS OF 
THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $66,200,000 MATURING SERIALLY OR OTHERWISE 
WITHIN 30 YEARS FROM THEIR DATE OR DATES, AND BEARING INTEREST AT SUCH 
RATE OR RATES, NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE NOvV OR 
HEREAFTER AUTHORIZED BY LAW, AS SHALL BE DETERMINED WITHIN THE 
DISCRETION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF 
MACADAMIZED, GRAVELED OR PAVED ROADS AND TURNPIKES, OR IN AID 
THEREOF, TO WIT: THE ACQUISITION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
PROPOSED STATE HIGHWAY 130 PROJECT, AND TO LEVY TAXES, WITHOUT LIMIT AS 
TO RATE OR AMOUNT, UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE COUNTY 
ANNUALLY SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE INTEREST ON THE BONDS AS IT ACCRUES AND 
TO CREATE A SINKING FUND TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF THE BONDS AS IT 
MATURES? 

Section 4. Paper ballots shall be used for said election, and the official ballot for the 
election shall be prepared in accordance with the Texas Election Code so as to permit the electors to 
vote "FOR" or tlAGAINST" each ofthe aforesaid BOND PROPOSITIONS which shall be set forth 
on such ballot in English and Spanish is substantially the following forms: 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

BOND PROPOSITION NO.1 

o 

o 

FOR 

AGAINST 

) 
) 
) 

THE ISSUANCE OF $57,430,000 OF 
ROAD BONDS AND THE LEVYING 
OF THE TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF 

BOND PROPOSITION NO.2 

o	 FOR ) THE ISSUANCE OF $28,600,000 OF 
) PARK BONDS AND THE LEVYING 

o AGAINST	 ) OF THE TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF 

TRA120171002; Austin 222221_S.00C	 -3

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



BOND PROPOSITION NO.4
 

0 FOR ) THE ISSUANCE OF $66,200,000 
) OF ROAD BONDS FOR THE 
) ACQUISITION OF RIGHT-OF -WAY IN 
) CONNECTION \VITH THE PROPOSED 
) STATE HIGHWAY 130 PROJECT, 
) AND THE LEVYING OF THE TAX IN 

0 AGAINST ) PAYMENT THEREOF 

Section 5. 

(a) With respect to the bonds described in BOND PROPOSITION NO.1, the 
Commissioners Court hereby covenants and agrees with the voters at said election that the total 
authorized amount of such bonds shall be allocated to each Commissioner's Precinct in the 
following amounts and for the following projects: 

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO. 1. SI3,245,000 

• Howard Lane (IH35 to Scofield Ridge Parkway) . 

• Blake Manor Road (FM 973 to Taylor Lane) ,.,' , .: 

• Kennedy Ridge Subdivision Road-Related Drainage ' 

• Old Manor Road Bridge #113 ' 

• Dunlap Road Bridge #168 

• Old Highway 20 Bridge #151 

• Old Highway 20 Bridge #152 

• Manor Road Bridge #112 

To the extent the bo~d authorization allocated to the above projects is insufficient to. 
complete the specifically identified projects, the Commissioners Court reserves the rightto prioritize 

TRA720/71002; Austin222221_S.DOC -4

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



-~~------ --~---

(, ,	 I, Oana OIBttwolr. COlIlIy CV--~ ~
 
rtxIJ.llo hereby etltlly lhal, J we IIICI
 
corrl(1'XIf1f .. 1&/1'11 tppIllS q,-,_.,.I'll rrr olIcI.
 
~.u my hItId and'HI d o1b en::=:::=e CT 2 4 20GI 
"~,, OftDtStMl*.eo.-,a.t 
~~.... lly~~ u~~~-"---"-/
\~~. M.'velasque~-U 

such projects and to apply bond authorization in accordance with such priority. Any surplus bond 
authorization remaining upon completion ofa project shall be used first on any other project listed 
above. The Commissioners Court reserves the right to use any surplus bond authorization remaining 

. upon completion of all of the above listed projects for other projects identified in this Section Sea), 
without regard to precinct, and, upon the completion ofall projects identified in this Section Sea), for 
any other Travis County road, road drainage or road bridge project. 

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO. 2 ~	 $27,700,000 

• Anderson Mill Road (Spicewood Parkway to 620) 
• Anderson Mill Road (FM2769 to Cypress Creek) 
• Anderson Mill Road (RM620 to Cedar Park City Limit) J . 
• Anderson Mill Road (Cypress Creek Road to FM 1431) 
• Grand Avenue Parkway (Edgemere Drive to Louis Henna)1 
•	 Heatherwilde Boulevard (Wells Branch Parkway to Howard Lane) and 

Wells Branch Parkway (Heatherwilde Boulevard to Pflugerville City Limit) 
• Wells Branch Parkway (Immanuel Road to NE Metro Park) 
• Pflugerville Road East (Pecan Street) (FM 685 to SH 130) ( 

To the extent the bond authorization allocated to the above projects is insufficient to 
complete the specifically identified projects, the Commissioners Court reserves the right to prioritize 
such projects and to apply bond authorization in accordance with such priority. Any surplus bond 
authorization remaining upon completion of a project shall be used first on any other project listed 
above. The Commissioners Court reserves the right to use any surplus bond authorization remaining 
upon completion ofall of the above listed projects for other projects identified in this Section 5(a), 
without regard to precinct, and, upon the completion ofall projects identified in this Section 5(a), for 
any other Travis County road, road drainage or road bridge project. 

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO. 3	 $6,610,000 

• Flint Rock Road Extension (SH 71 to Serene Hills) X-- Iiof 1"'5 ~ uvt..,j s:l, t. cto".t>O(;)0-00 ~ 

• Travis Cook Road (Barton Creek Boulevard to Southwest Parkway) i 
• Westbank Drive ' 6,610,000·00 + 
• Hudson Bend Road ,

2 , 1 9 0 , ()oU " 0 0 ~
General Williamson Drive I•4,420,000,,00 \ • Cedar Valley/Fitzhugh Road Bridge #313 

I 

To the extent the bond authorization allocated to the above projects is insufficient to 
completethe specifically identified projects, the Commissioners Court reserves the right to prioritize 
such projects and to apply bond authorization in accordance with such priority. Any surplus bond 
authorization remaining upon completion ofa project shall be used first on any other project listed 
above. The Commissioners Court reserves the right to use any surplus bond authorization remaining 
upon completion of all of the above listed projects for other projects identified in this Section 5(a), 
without regard to precinct, and, upon the completion ofall projects identified in this Section 5(a), for 
any other Travis County road, road drainage or road bridge project. 

TRA720171002; Austin222221_S.00C	 -5

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



--- --_ .. _------~~-~-----

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO.4 $9,875,000 . 

• McKinney Falls Parkway (William Cannon Drive to Thaxton Road) i> 

• Elroy Road (FM 973 to Ross Road) I 
• McKinney Falls Parkway Pedestrian \Vay 
• FM 973 Pedestrian Way 
• Perkins/Mozelle Subdivision Road-Related Drainage 

To the extent the bond authorization allocated to the above projects is insufficient to 
complete the specifically identified projects, the Commissioners Court reserves the right to prioritize 
such projects and to apply bond authorization in accordance with such priority. Any surplus bond 
authorization remaining upon completion of a project shall be used first on any other project listed 
above. The Commissioners Court reserves the right to use anysurplus bond authorization remaining 
upon completion of all of the above listed projects for other projects identified in this Section 5(a), 
without regard to precinct, and, upon the completion ofall projects identified in this Section 5(a), for 
any other Travis County road, road drainage or road bridge project. 

(b) With respect to the bonds described in BOND PROPOSITION NO.2, the 
Commissioners Court hereby covenants and agrees with the voters at said election that the total 
authorized amount ofsuch bonds shall be allocated to each Commissioner's Precinct in the following 
amounts and for the following projects: 

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO.1 $10,250,000 U;d 1\0+ l SSO'(: 

• East Metro Park .$" 'J.oo, 000 

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO.2 $6,610,000 
• NE Metro Park 

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO.3 $7,600,000 
• SW Metro Park 

COMMISSIONER'S PRECINCT NO.4 $4,140,000 
• SEMetro Park 

The Commissioners Court reserves the right to use anysurplus bond authorization remaining
 
upon completion ofany of the above listed projects for other projects identified above, and, upon
 
completion of all the projects identified above, for any other Travis County park project.
 

TRA720nl002; Austin 222221_S.DOC -6

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



---_._~ ... _ _ .....- -_ ...._. .. 

I. DIna D.8'i~'··;: CMtt CIIr-. Trail ~ 
T..... dO II( \IrtlfyIJlaI WI" • true IIlIf'.	 correct CO!lY" . .;!'l'ppet/1 0/rIOllId ..... CIIIcL 
~es! my hariQ-WId NIl Qtof!lce on:::=::::ti Cr 2 . 2001 
14.. ii..;~."'~~"'''.~ OWo.8eIlM*.Clllrtr an Lt 
\.·i..~J ByDtpiltf.
~._._".~ ~,LJ..(~_~ , 
"~:'/ M. VeTa;qu-e~ ~ 

(c) With respect to the bonds issued under BOND PROPOSITION NO.3 and BOND 
PROPOSITION NO.4, the Commissioners Court hereby covenants and agrees with the voters at 
said election that bond authorization shall be used only within the unincorporated area of Travis 
County determined as of September 4, 2001. 

(d) With respect to the bonds described in BOND PROPOSITION NO.4, the 
Commissioners Court hereby covenants and agrees with the voters at said election that the proceeds 
of such bonds shall be used for acquisition of right of way for the eastern alignment for State 
Highway 130, as generally described in Exhibit B to this Order. 

Section 6. Early voting by personal appearance shall be conducted by the Travis County 
Clerk, and the 

Travis County Courthouse
 
First Floor
 

1000 Guadalupe
 
Austin, Texas
 

is hereby designated as the main early polling place for said election. The period for early voting by 
personal appearance shall begin on October 22,2001, and end on November 2, 2001. The Travis 
County Clerk shall keep the main early polling place open for early voting from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 
p.m. on each day for early voting, except Saturdays, Sundays, and official state holidays, during the 
period for early voting by personal appearance. 

In addition to voting at the address hereinabove provided, early voting by personal 
appearance shall be conducted at the temporary branch and mobile early voting polling places 
designated by the County and shall be conducted during the times designated by the County. 

Early voting by mail will be conducted by the Travis County Clerk and the address at which 
applications and early ballots voted by mail may be sent is Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk, 
P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 or 1000 Guadalupe, Room 222, Austin, Texas 78701. 

Section 7. Notice of such election shall be given by posting a substantial copy of this 
election order, in English and Spanish, on the bulletin board at the County courthouse used for 
posting notices ofCommissioners Court meetings, and at three (3) other publicplaces in the County, 
not less than twenty-one (21) days prior to the date set for the election and such notice shall remain 
posted continuously through election day; and a substantial copy of this election order, in English 
and Spanish, also shall be published on the same day in each of two successive weeks in a 
newspaper of general circulation published in the County, the date of the first publication to be not 
more than thirty (30) days and not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the date set for the election. 

Section 8. In all matters relating to the ordering, giving notice, and holding the election, 
the County shall comply with the applicable parts ofthe Texas Election Code including particularly 
Chapter 272 ofthe Texas Election Code pertaining to bilingual requirements and theFederal Voting 
Rights Act of 1965, as amended. 

Section 9. It is hereby official found and determined that notice ofthe meeting at which 
this order is adopted was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas 

TRA720nlOO2; Austin222221_S.DOC	 -7

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Government Code, and that such meeting has been open to the public at all times when this order 
was discussed and acted on. 

Section 10. This Order shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
 

I.On DtBealNoll. Co&idv ~ Tr.Mi Cc.vdv. 
Tim, doh....byctttlfy that Wtlll w.1/ICI 
COIItCl CCPr U HIllIIPPIIlIot IICOd -""oIIcI. c'r· .2. ,. .,.,!'l C'1VIlDwss my IItnd andtill ~olbon_ 0 .."1 I. U ' 

ol ~~ onDt~.CClIllrQllk 
~,~. 1If~ 
~ ~,u~m 

M. Velasquerd

TRAnon1002; Austin222221_5.DOC -8

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



PASSED AND APPROVED the 9th day of October, 2001. 

H norable Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Honorable Karen Sonleitner 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Honorable Todd Baxter 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Honorab1~argaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

ATTEST: 

1J1I11J6;t//dPt~ 
Dana DeBeauvoir 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk of the 
Conunissioners Court of Travis County, Texas 

(COM. CT. SEAL) 

TRA720nlOO2; Austin 222221_S.DOC -9

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



.--\ 

Special Announcement
 

Travis County Bond Election
 
Tuesday
 

November 6, 2001
 

Travis County will have a bond election on Tuesday, November 6. Early voting will begin Monday, October 22 
and end Friday, November 2. For more information about Early Voting or Election Day polling locations and 
hours, contact the Travis County Elections Division at 238-VOTE (238-8683) or visit the Travis County web 
site at www.co.travis.tx.us. 

;::> 

~ Why do we have bond elections? 
Bond elections allow voters to approve or reject long-term fmancing for major County Capital Improvement 
Projects. Financing projects through bond authorizations allows the County to pay for improvements over 20 
years, rather than funding the projects with current funds. This method of financing allows for the current and 
the next generation of citizens to pay their share ofthe cost ofthe improvement. . 

$ What are bonds? 

Bonds are sold to borrow money to pay for major capital projects such as roads, bridges and parks. The 
proposed bonds are general obligation bonds and will be repaid over the next twenty years from property taxes. 

Total Cost of Bond Package: $199,060,000
 

Proposition Amount 
1. Local Roads, Drainage, Bridges and Pedestrian Access $57,430,000 
2. Frate Barker Road 14,105,000 
3. County Park Projects 28,600,000 
4. SH 45 Nand FM 1826 Right OlWay 32,725,000 
5. SH 130 Right Of Way 66,200,000 

This brochure is designed to provide a general description ofthe bondpropositions placed on the ballot
 
by the Travis County Commissioners Court. For more informationon these bondprojects, contact Travis County
 

Transportation and Natural Resources staffat 473-9383
 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



File Name: P:IProjecl\TNR\PlanningITransportltionIWaltslbondS1 99(11 x17)(brochure2) 

Local Roads, Drainage, Bridges, 
& pedestrjaoAccess; $57,430,000 

Local Roads: 

- Blake Manor Rd. 
(FM 973 to Taylor Lane) 

Howard Lane 
(1-35 to Scofield Ridge Pkwy.) 

Pflugerville Rd. East (Pecan St.) 
(FM 685 to SH 130) 

HeatheMUde Blvd. 
(Wells Branch Pkwy. to Howard Ln.)

and 
Wells Branch Pkwy. 

(Heatherwilde to Pflugerville city limit) 
Wells Branch Pkwy. 
(Immanuel Rd. to NE Metro Park) 

GrandAvenue Pkwy. 
(EdgemereDr. to Louis Henna Blvd.) 

Anderson Mill Rd. 
(SpicewoodPkwy.to FM 1431) 

Flint Rock Rd. Extension 
(SH 71 to SereneHills) 

Elroy Rd. 
(FM 973 to Ross Rd.) 

McKinneyFalls Pkwy. 
(William Cannonto Thaxton Rd.) 

Hudson Bend Rd. 
General Williamson Dr. 
Westbank Dr. 
Travis Cook Rd. 

(Barton Creek Blvd. to SW Parkway) 

Drainage:*KennedyRidge Subdivision 
(Road-related drainage) 

Perkins Dr.lMozelleLn. 
(Road-relateddrainage) 

Bridges: 
• Old Manor Rd. Bridge#113 

Old Highway20 Bridge#151, #152 
DunlapRoad Bridge#168 
Cedar ValleylFitzhugh Rd. Bridge #313 
Manor Rd. Bridge #112 

Pedestrian Access: 
- McKinney'FallsPkwy. PedestrianWay 

FM 973 Pedestrian Way 

Frate Barker Road: $14,105,000 
- Frate Barker Road 

(SH 45 Southto FM 2304) 

Travis County does not warranty the accuracy 
or completeness of any data represented here. 

Proposed Projects 

0-00 " 

199,06DdJOO·UU + 
14,105,()OU·OO -

lfJll,9~5,OOU·OO " 

"---

Travis County Bond 21 
Project Map 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



N 

A3 ""les 
_~S 

2oE _ 

Travis County 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department (TNR)AI Major and Minor Roadways 

NHighways 
:)A~ Municipal Jurisdictions 

legend 
1:':J~ Rivers and Lakes 

Creeks

N Travis County Boundary 

Parks: $28,600,000'* Southeast Metro Park (Phase II) 
Northeast Metro Park (Phase II) 
East Metro Park 
Southwest Metro Park 

SH 45 N andFM 1826: $32,725,000 
(Acquire ROW within Travis County's
 
unincorporated area)
 

.....SH 45 North 
(FM 685 to Anderson Mill Road) 

--- FM 1826 
(US 290 W to Slaughter In.) 

SH 130: $66,200,000 
(Acquire ROWwithin Tr~vis County's
 
unincorporated area)
 

..... SH 130 
(Eastern Route generally described 
in the Final Envjronmentallmpact 
Statement approved by the Federal 
Highway Administration) 

Travis County 
Bond Total: $199,060,000 

Note: Project scopes described 
herein are currently proposed 

and are subJect to change. 

For Further Information: 

Call 473-9383 or visit our website at
 
www.co.travis.tx.us
 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 473-9555
 
Pet 1 Commissioner Ron Davis 473-9111
 
Pet. 2 Commissioner Karen Sonleitner 473-9222
 
Pet. 3 Commissioner Todd Baxter 473.0933~
 
Pet 4 Commissioner Margaret J. Gomez 473-9444
 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



1. Local Roads, Drainage, Bridges and Pedestrian 
Access 
These projects include approximately 13- road 
capacity/safety, 2 pedestrian-way projects, 2 road related 
drainage projects and 6 bridges. The proposal is 
intended to decrease congestion and improve safety on 
Travis County roads. See map insert for details. 

Total Cost of Projects $57,430,000 

Total Cost ofProject • $14,105,000 

associated with youth ball fields (lighted), and 
restroom/concession buildings. 

•	 East Metro Park - Acquire acreage and construct 
infrastructure, utilities, facilities and landscape 
improvements associated with ball/soccer fields 
(lighted), multi-use courts, restroom/concession 
building, picnic facilities, totlkid pIayscape, hiking 
trails and associated infrastructure. 

•	 Southwest Metro Park - Acquire land and construct 
infrastructure, and landscape improvements 
associated with multi-use fields (lighted), 
restroom/concession building. 

Total Cost of Projects: $28,600,000 

Total Cost ofProjects: $32,725,000 

Total Cost of Project: $66,200,000 

Note: Project scopes described herein are currently proposed and are subject to change 

Efsimatdee ostfmpact on IIomes ea t dOwner 
Estimated Cost per Homestead 

Year FY02 FY04 FY06 FY08 
Projected Value of the Average Homestead" 

$172,669 $184,963 $196,227 $208,178 
Estimated Cost for the Average Homestead -

$35.47 $41.83 $39.90 
Estimated Cost for a Homestead Valued at $100,000* -

$20.54 $24.23 $23.11 
.;,*According to Travis Central Appraisal District, the average appraised value of property Witha homestead exemption 

is $172,669 for FY 02. The projections shown above for homesteads assume a 4% increase in values for FY OJ and 
30/0 for each year thereafter. 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 9/13/11
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim PautschJ?p.,Qne #: 854-7689
 
Division Director/M r: Anp Bowlin ~}
 

Department Head: St en . Man~, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe
 
Lane lilA Lot 5 Block K, in Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows:
 
Phase lilA, Lot 5, Block K, $780.00, Permit #11-1480, to post sidewalk fiscal where
 
the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNrnES:
 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 I 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Engineering Svcs Div TNR 854-7561 

Dir 
Stacey SCheffel~ On-Site Sewage Fac TNR 854-7565 

Program Mgr 

Item 12
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane I/IA 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C ) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 

Travis County Treasurer 

SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe Lane IIA ~ 

Addres~\c6J ,*-V'~Lot: 5 Block: J~ 
DATE OF POSTING: 8-18'-11 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in 
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are 
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk 
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of 
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the 
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter 
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in 
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost 
of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



CashSecruityAgreement/Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Highland Homes, Ltd. 

Name: Cynthia Hicock 4201 W. Parmer Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180 

Title: Assistant Secretary Austin, TX 78727 

Date: 8 - I '6- II Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



PIIOTOGRAI'H~'-"~AR 
/" \ 

--';"..,"-+.:....::'-----.,... 

023 I,tsl 
C2-4 .. at 
02 ll~. , 
C 6 HI. 
C2 -40 .87 
0211 eo.44 

9i!!i 1?&!~ 
ca .03 

1 41.(:19 
eJ2 <1,2
CJJ 45. 
034 04.2. 

eta 1$. 
C17 13,.57 
cte 
ClI 4.49 
C20 \ II 
C2'1 ..oMi 
C22 .44 

CURVE H 
ct ~l.al 

~J,~Z 
23.!5 

C4 &2;,20 
C~ 2~~ 

ce lot,.~ 

C7 2~'" 
C8 24.20 
CSl 1'$.0. 

C10 I' ~U 

ell 2: .5 
C1.2 2:",", 
0'13 I.J 
C14 13 .• 
C'!I l!lt.OJ 

C35. GO.22 
CJ6 34.39 

.:J. a II ()()O Sa. 
FINAL PLAT LEGEND

THE CO~ONS AT ROWE LANE . 1/2" IRON ROO FOUND 

1/2" IRON ROO WITH CI'P setoPHASE III-A 
CONCRETE IJONUMENT SETOJ 

e 8ENCHIJARK 

ROW RIGHT~Qf~WAlIf,~t.. Le"1,i tkM'..s 
BUILOING SETBACK LINE 

PUE PU8UC UT!LrT'l' (ASEIJENT 

,DE SIGHT DISTANCE EASD.lENT:;:.,-U ~K Ft'5CtJL J 
"'

S.F. SOUARE FEET 

o BlOCI': LETTER 

R.P.R.T.C.T R£Al PROPERTY RECORDS 
TAA'v1S COU~TY. TEXAS 
OFFlClAl... PUBUC RECORDS 
TAA'v1S COUNTY. TEXAS 

0=taltlJa r~(aJ T 
SCAU:; J. -'= 100'

PR.T.C.T. PLAT RECORDS 
AUGUST 2010 

- LP TIlAl'lS COUN'Ji; TWS
TRA'v1S COUNT'(. TEXAS~__1,_J =- f2.~5 {I'~:i;;;er:s 
4 FOOT SIOEWALK 

-"1r- 8REJ,I':UNE: 

/ ~" 26 
---, iii t: 

I ~! 25 

12 -----l S r-
_ i [£ 24 

-~./ 

----~I g ~ 

THE COl.lWONS AT ROWE s: I 23 
l.AHE, LP 

(101l.!l29 ACRES) 
DOC. NO. 200!lO22370 14 --1 t . --J

,'<:f 
O.P.R.T.C.T __----. i L 22 / 

ROLUNG HEADO ....S 
SECTlCN I/ -I 81<. 85, PG. .407C 

P.IU,C. 

\..\\ 

I 11 

......) 
I 

ACRE,AGE LINEAR FEET Of NEW STREETS 

aLOCK J 2.1117 AC. S1Xf1ENC( L.AHE 50' ROW
 
BLQCK K 3.800 AC. HA vANT WAY 50' ROW
 
BLqCK L 0.617 AC. S£LBY TRAIL 50' ROW
 
m.6eKIJ .H~6 ...e. 50'

RIGHT-OF-WAY 2,887 AC
 

MERIOIAH BOULE vARD ROW 

TOTAL ACREAGE 13.771 AC, 

LAAlD USE 

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS" sc 

anICH/M,RK J 1ST 

BIoII 1: CO~ SPINDlE srt IN THE
 
SOUTliWE.'ST BASE OF A 13" ~ OAK.
 
APPRO>:". 700' NORTH Of" INTERSECTlOH Or
 
WlNP".tU RANCH AVE. " OoMMONS PAA,KWAY.
 
NORTHING_ 10,152,756.13
 
EAsnNO"; 3,167,197.81
 
El.£'I.- 687.87
 

DATE 
BMIl: ARROW MAoRK IN CONCRETE ON NORTH 
ECCE: OF WASTEWATER lJAHHOLE UP. 
NORTHINC_ 10,1!1-4,1JO.d 
EA$TINC .. 3,'66,!I!l7.76 
EL£'I." 695.'0 

GRAY· JANSING " ASSOCIATES, INC, '"==-=:,~---"",=~~;"'-'"l""'''-:':!::'~~=.-:j
TECH: GLF SUR\':

CoUIUl-UD.a: B.a.ItD"1'II' 
DATE: AUGUST, 2010 SCAI.£:8217 SbQLl creek 81....... SUite 200
 

Aut.la, Tn. •• 78757-'7082 Oft',WING FlLE: '0-1001-13 PH.'S£ ~D 

(a12~2-0371 "U(612)464~33 PROJECT: COMMONS. ROWE lANE 
TBPI: rIRK I 2k8 

JOB~· 10-1001-13 06-0\5-14 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 9/13/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 
Division Director/Man r: nna wlin Pf? 

t 

Department Head: Steven anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
 
Agreement with Gehan Homes for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane lilA,
 
in Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Gehan Homes, proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: Phase
 
IliA all lots, $7,500.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks have not been
 
completed in this subdivision.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of subdivision.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Engineering Svcs Div 

Dir 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel 0 On-Site Sewage Fac 
Program Mgr 

TNR 854-7565 

Item 13
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Enqineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane iliA 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Gehan Homes, LTD. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $7,500.00 ADDRESS: _ 

SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe Lane IlIA LOT:--BLOCK: .--

DATE OF POSTING: August 22,2011 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPER/BUILDER and the County. 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER 

By:tJ~
 
p~onathan Mann 

TITLE: Purchasing Coordinator 

PHONE: 512-730-9366 x4219 

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

Gehan Homes, LTD. 

3815 S. Capital of Texas Hwy, Suite 275 

Austin, TX 78704 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



ROLLING H[,f,DOVS 
SECTlDN I 

BK. 85, PG...7C 
P.R.T.C. 

SCALE: I" = 100' 
AUGUST 2010 

TRA'I'S GQUNTY. TEl."S 

52 

- ~ 
'01 I ~ 
'-.;../ . .,.~. 

i 

TIlE COWhiONS AT ROWE LANE, LP 
2!12§ ~~f ~1'1-1 g'mfff. ~UI'lf A 
FORT WORTIl,"lUAS 76107 
PHONE; (817)332-"1'00 'A)(; (817)332-1400 

13.771 AC. 
JA'CQS CASNER SUR'.I(Y A-2753. 
eo 
2440 1..'. 
AUGUST, 20'10 
ZAJ,lORA, LLC. (ZWA) 

1435 SOOll-l LOOP 4 
BUDA, Tr")(AS 78610 
PHONE; "'2)'29!5-6201 'Jo.:I,; (512)295-6091 

GRAY • .lANSING 6: A5500A=rEs, iNc• 
8217 SHOAl CREEK BLVD., 5UlTE 200 

usnN, TEXAS 787"-7592 
E; (!512:)4'2-0.571 FJo.:I,; (1512).154-9!U3 

23 i 
-----1 

L 
i 

22 f 
. I •. 

--j 

II 

i 
I 
I 

THE C0!rl4!r140NS AT ROWE LANE. PHASE III-A 

LEGEND 

t/2' IRO~ ROO FOUND 
1/2~ IRON ROO WITH CIoi' SET 

CONCRETE t.lONUt.lENT SET 

BRE.AKUNE 

BENCHMARK 

R1GHT~gF'"'WM 

BUILDING SETBACK LINE 

PUBUC UTilITY EASEi-'80T 

SIGHT DIST.l.NCE EASEMENT 

SOUARE f'E[T 

BLOCK LETTER 

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
TRA""S COUNTY, TEXAS 
OFFICIAl... PUBUC RECOROS 
TRA...,S COUNT\", 'T£XAS 
PLAT RECORDS 
TRA'o1S COUNTY. TEXAS 

4 FOOT SIDEWAU< 

DATE: AUGUST. 20\0 SCALE: 

DRAWING Fll.f: 10-1001-1J PHASE Y. 

PROJECT; COtoliiONS. ROWE LANE 

JOB NO' 10-1001-13 06-015-14 

•o 

'" e 
ROW 

"eo, 
so, 
s.r. 

® 
RP.R.T.CT. 

P.R.T.C.T. 

a.p.R.I.C.T. 

LANE 

GRA.Y • .lANSING .& ASSOCIATES, mc. 
Co-wUDc BqiDOIft"'I 
8217 Shoal Creek BL't'1L, Suite 200 
AlUUJ:l., TUII 75767-76e2 

(6La~-0371 '.u(612~-~" 

TBPBI'IlOII~ 

UNEAR FEET or N[.W STREETS 

TOTAL 

22 

SlXPENCE LANE 50' ROW 
MAVANT WAY 50' ROW 
SELeY TRAIL so' RoW 
IolERlOtAN BOULEVARD SO' ROW 

24 

BfNCHM,!"RK liST 

SINGLE FA".IL Y LOTS.. 50 

cut.lULAnw: OEHsITY C!:lCULJ,nQHS 

TOTAL NUIiIlIER Of" RESIOOITIAl. UNITS: 50 

LAAlO USE 

2.817 .lie 
.3.800 .lie. 
0.617 AC. 
.U~O ....e. 
2.M] AC. 

et.l#1: corroa SPINDlE SET IN TIlE 
SOUTHWEST e,t,SE OF A 13" l.J\/E OAI<. 
..u>PROX. 100' NORTH OF' tNTERSECllON Of' 
WINOtoilU. RANCH "'VE. ok C~MONS PARKWAY. 
NI;lfffi-lINO'" 10, 10$'2,7'6.13 
EAS'TlHC.3,167,197.B1 
ELEV. 1587.87 

8M12; ARROW MARK IN CONCAET'[ ON NORTH 
EDGE or WASTEWATER toIANHOLE UP. 
NORTHING_ 10,15"',130.49 
EASTING .. 3,1116,'57,715 
ELEV•• 895.10 

TOTAl ACREAGE 

BLOCK J 
BlOCK K 
BLOCK L 
f1L6eK J.l 
RIGHT-OF-WAY 

FINAL PLAT 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE 

PHASE III-A 

If,~'" 1.."..,J.. #t?M es 
~·k ~ f( r,5CC'l-/ 
0:: P..aI(1/U r;S(~f 

if'-+==-"C7~~--',-J - e, f2.A-5 (,~Yi$e::; LP 

CO""" EHGtk 
CI 61.81 

Gi ~Hll It; 
cs , . .-
c. b:2;i9 ... 
co 211. 1'. 0 
C' r 0 a 00 
C7 2.811 215:00 
C4 24.20 ts. 0 
co 18. 7 s. 

CtO , eze. 
C11 2;). I .00 
CU 23. li , 00 
C' lUI.," , 
C.14 1~52 1
ere "-',03 ec. 
Btll 15.06 
C17 , 1.57 32S-.W 
ere 3.15:8 1.', 
crs 5"4.49 6 !;OO 

"0 ,., 8ts:OO 
C" 50' 315,00 
caa 80•.-,4 325:'00 
C2:3 &.19 325;00 
C24 4.6 275,00

C" 8:!>;' , 
C , ss, 
G27 41.81 .. 
CZ8 "'.. ~t'OO 

Q ! 1h9~ 3~~'QQ 
CJO 0' .00, ". :;0;00 
C32 ez, .00 
COJ ~.33 ,00 
C3. 42: 00 

ae ..." , 15:00 
CJ6 ' •. 39 aa 

\ 
~-\ 

\ 

---\\ 
-~--)\ 

--~\ 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2011
 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling Ph ne #: 854-7564
 
Division Director/M er: Ann owlin, Development Services
 

Department Head: Steven a il ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Assignment
 
and Amendment of the Commons at Rowe Lane License Agreement, in Precinct
 
Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This subdivision was accepted for maintenance by the Commissioners Court on
 
November 25,2008, along with the approval of a License Agreement between Travis
 
County and the developer, the Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P. The Lakeside
 
Municipal Utility District No. 3 has agreed to take over the maintenance of the
 
Licensed Property. The Licensed Property is mostly landscaping in the islands and
 
irrigation.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends approval of the Assignment.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
It is not important who is responsible for the improvemenmts as long as someone is.
 
After this is approved, the developer can request the return of the Security Deposit,
 
which he posted, because a Security Deposit is not required from a district.
 

Additionally, the Lakeside Municipal Utility District No.3 will add the improvements in
 
Commons at Rowe Lane Phase IIA, Phase liB, and Phase IliA to the License
 
Agreement.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Assignment
 
Map
 

Item 14
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Director Development 

Services 
TNR 854-7561 

cc:
 
Julie Joe Assistant County Atty County Attorney 854-9415 

DV:AB:dv 
1101 - Development Services - 1102 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



, ' 

ASSIGNMENT AND AMENDMENT OF
 

THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This Assignment and Amendment of The Commons at Rowe Lane License 
Agreement ("Assignment and Amendment") is made and entered into by and among 
Travis County, Texas (the "COUNTY"), the Lakeside Municipal Utility District No.3 (the 
"DISTRICT"), and The Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (the 
"DEVELOPER") (collectively, the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

1.	 The COUNTY and the DEVELOPER entered into a License Agreement effective 
November 25, 2008. 

2.	 The License Agreement was recorded on December 3, 2008 as Document No. 
2008198247 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas (the "License 
Agreement"). 

3.	 Under the License Agreement the COUNTY granted the DEVELOPER a license 
to use a portion of the right-of-way of Commons Parkway, one of the roads 
dedicated to the public and located in Phase One of the Commons at Rowe 
Lane, a subdivision located in Travis County, being more particularly described in 
that certain plat recorded in Document Number 200600295 of the Official Public 
Records of Travis County and defined in the License Agreement as the 
"Licensed Property." 

4.	 Under the License Agreement, the COUNTY granted the DEVELOPER 
permission to install and maintain certain landscaping and improvements 
(defined in the License Agreement as the "Improvements") in the Licensed 
Property. 

5.	 The License Agreement provides that the interests of the DEVELOPER may be 
assigned to the DISTRICT. 

6.	 The DEVELOPER desires to assign its rights under the License Agreement to 
the DISTRICT, the DISTRICT desires to assume all of the obligations of the 
DEVELOPER under the License Agreement, and the COUNTY has consented to 
the assignment and assumption. 

In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth in this Assignment and Amendment, 
the Parties agree as follows: 

253661 
421815-107/15/2011 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



A.	 Assignment. The DEVELOPER assigns, transfers, and conveys to the 
DISTRICT all of its rights, title, and interest in and to the License Agreement. 

B.	 Assumption of License Agreement. The DISTRICT assumes and agrees to 
perform all of the covenants, agreements, and obligations of the DEVELOPER 
under the License Agreement which are applicable to the period of time from and 
after the effective date of this instrument, but not otherwise. 

C.	 Consent and Release. The COUNTY consents to the assignment and 
assumption of the License Agreement which are set forth in Paragraphs A and B 
of this instrument; and releases the DEVELOPER from all of the covenants, 
agreements, and obligations to the COUNTY under the License Agreement from 
and after the date of this instrument. 

D.	 Indemnification. To the extent permitted by Texas law, the DISTRICT agrees to 
and must indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, 
agents, and employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, 
including attorney's fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to 
any person or property, which arises from or is in any manner connected to or 
caused in whole or in part by the DISTRICT's construction, maintenance, or use 
of the Licensed Property. This indemnification provision, however, does not 
apply to any claims, suits, damages, costs, losses, or expenses (i) for which the 
COUNTY has been compensated by insurance provided under Paragraph IV of 
the License Agreement, or (ii) arising solely from the negligent or willful acts of 
the COUNTY. For the purposes of this indemnification provision, the COUNTY's 
act of entering into this Assignment and Amendment and the COUNTY's 
previous act of entering into the License Agreement are not to be considered 
"negligent or willful." 

E.	 Return of Security Deposit and Deletion of Security Deposit Requirement. The 
COUNTY does not require a security deposit from the DISTRICT. Therefore, 
within 30 days after the Effective Date of this Assignment and Amendment, the 
COUNTY will return to the DEVELOPER the security deposit, plus interest, 
provided by the DEVELOPER. Furthermore, the Parties agree to amend the 
License Agreement by deleting Section VI.F. 

F.	 Section XV of the License Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with 
the following: 

XV.	 Notice 

Any notice to be given under this Agreement by either party to the other 
shall be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery in writing or 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested when mailed to the 
proper party, at the following addresses: 

DISTRICT: 

421815-107/15/2011 
253661 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Lakeside Municipal Utility District NO.3
 
c/o Armbrust & Brown, PLLC
 
100 Congress, Suite 1300
 
Austin, Texas 78701
 

COpy TO: 

Sharlene Collins
 
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC
 
100 Congress, Suite 1300
 
Austin, Texas 78701
 

COUNTY: 

Honorable Samuel 1. Biscoe (or successor)
 
Travis County Judge
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

COpy TO: 

Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive (or successor) 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

COpy TO: 

Honorable David Escamilla (or successor)
 
Travis County Attorney
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: File No. _
 

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the 
change in accordance with the provisions of this paragraph. 

G.	 Effect of Amendment. Except as specifically amended by the provisions set forth 
in this Assignment and Amendment, the terms and provisions stated in the 
License Agreement will continue to govern the rights and obligations of the 
parties under the License Agreement, and all provisions and covenants of the 
License Agreement, as amended, will remain in full force and effect. The terms 
of and provisions of the License Agreement, as amended by this instrument, are 
ratified and confirmed, and this Assignment and Amendment and the License 
Agreement are to be construed as one instrument. In that regard, this 
Assignment and Amendment and the License Agreement, including all exhibits to 

421815-107/15/2011 
253661 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



these documents, constitute the entire agreement between the Parties relative to 
the subject matter set forth in the License Agreement and supersede all prior and 
contemporaneous agreements and understandings of the Parties in connection 
with the Licensed Property. In the event of any inconsistency, the terms and 
provisions of this Assignment and Amendment will control over and modify the 
terms and provisions of the License Agreement. 

H.	 Execution. To facilitate execution, this instrument may be executed in any 
number of counterparts as may be convenient or necessary, and it will not be 
necessary that the signatures of the Parties be contained in anyone counterpart. 
Additionally, the Parties covenant and agree that, for purposes of facilitating the 
execution of this instrument: (1) the signature pages taken from separate 
individually executed counterparts of this instrument may be combined to form 
multiple fully executed counterparts; and (2) a facsimile signature or a signature 
delivered by electronic mail shall be deemed to be an original signature for all 
purposes. All executed counterparts of this instrument will be deemed to be 
originals, but all counterparts, when taken together, will constitute one and the 
same agreement. 

I.	 A written memorandum of this Assignment and Amendment to the License 
Agreement will be filed in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 

EXECUTED by the COUNTY, the DEVELOPER, and the DISTRICT as 
evidenced by the counterpart signature pages attached hereto, each to be effective as 
of the later date signed. 

421815-107/15/2011 
253661 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE FOR ATTACHMENT TO
 
ASSIGNMENT OF AND AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

BY AND AMONG TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (THE "COUNTY"),
 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE, L.P. (THE "DEVELOPER"), AND
 

LAKESIDE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 3 (THE "DISTRICT")
 

Executed by the undersigned on the date set forth below. 

COUNTY:	 TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas 

By: 
Samuel 1. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of _ 
2011 by Samuel 1. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of Travis County. 

(SEAL)	 Notary Public Signature 

421815-1 07/15/2011 
253661 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



\ 

_ 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE FOR ATTACHMENT TO
 
ASSIGNMENT OF AND AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

BY AND AMONG TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (THE "COUNTY").
 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE, L.P. (THE "DEVELOPER"), AND
 

LAKESIDE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 3 (THE "DISTRICT")
 

Executed by the undersigned on the date set forth below. 

DEVELOPER:	 THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE, L. P., 
a Texas limited partnership 

By: Rowe Commons Corporation, 
~-. 

a Texas corporation, 
its General Partner 

~ By: 

Printed Name: Lee Nicol 
Title: President 

Date: ~. ~. \ \ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
-ra'rr~~ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me this .2.l.- day of ~t , 
2011 by Lee Nicol, President of Rowe Commons Corporation, a Texas corporation, 
General Partner of The Commons at Rowe Lane, LP, on behalf of said limited 
partnership. 

(SEAL) 

,""U"$t~~~~:~!';;-'" 
~'"':' ,{,,~ 
~~" ..~! 
'1o'::,a(\~;~'~ 

JENNIFER NICOLE BARNES 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 
February 14, 2014 

421815-107115/2011 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE FOR ATTACHMENT TO
 
ASSIGNMENT OF AND AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

BY AND AMONG TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS (THE "COUNTY").
 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE. L.P. (THE "DEVELOPER"). AND
 

LAKESIDE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 3 (THE "DISTRICT")
 

Executed by the undersigned on the date set forth below. 

DISTRICT:	 THE LAKESIDE MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NUMBER 3, a political subdivision 
of the State of Texas 

By: Term Grhdt 
Printed Name: Tom Corbett 
Title: President, Board of Directors 

Date: £:-//J -// 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me this.Lt2- day of ~4-'1' , 
2011 by Tom Corbett, President of the Board of Directors of the Lake de Municipal 
Utility District Number 3 on behalf of the Lakeside Muni . . ict Number 3. 

(S[J';.!<;~~~~Z SHARLENE N. COLLINS 
i .~.~.;;:. (."" Notary Public. State of Texas
 
:":,.1JSf... .'.' MvCommiSSion Expires
 
\,.;;~, ..~~~:."" FEBRUARY 24, 2012
 

t"4'~~"" 

237763-3 
421815-107115/2011 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Beth Devery, 854-6654 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Patricia A. Young Brown, Central 
Health 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Eckhardt 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action a resolution: 

a. Nominating Carolyn Konecny, Chief Financial Officer of 
CommUnityCare, to continue serving on the Tobacco Settlement 
Permanent Trust Account Administration Advisory Committee; and 

b. Nominating Debbie Laudermilk, Travis County Investment Manager, 
to serve on the Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account 
Investment Advisory Committee. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Memo to Commissioners Court from Central Health 
Resolution of the Central Health Board of Managers 
Resolution of the Travis County Commissioners Court 
Letter from CUC regarding appointments 
Resumes of nominees 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 15
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 16
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 17
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 18
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 19
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 20
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 13, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deborah Laul"iOJl'lrn 

-~ Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: LtlllUlf..,n,tirJlillv 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve signature 
authority in TexPool, Local Government Investment Pool, for the 
Corporations Manager to manage any cash transactions as needed. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Memorandum is attached as well as appropriate signature authorization 
forms. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Attached 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Attached 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 21
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Item 22
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 13, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Klepac/47836 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dr. Geraldine Nagy, Adult Probation 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
RECEIVE AN INFORMATIONAL COPY OF TRAVIS COUNTY ADULT PROBATION’S 
FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 PROPOSED STATE BUDGET, PURSUANT TO LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 140.004.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Travis County Adult Probation respectfully submits the FY 12-13 Proposed State 
Budget to Commissioners Court.  Adult Probation had an Open Meeting with the 
Judges Hearing Criminal Cases on August 31, 2011 to finalize its biennium budget.  
 
Planning and Budget, Katie Peterson, ext 49346 
County Auditor, DeDe Bell, ext 47827 
 
Attachment:  
Travis County Adult Probation FY12-13 Proposed State Budget 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 900 Basic Supervision
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $3,360,201 $3,360,201

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $60,000 $60,000

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $6,500,000 $6,500,000

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $120,000 $120,000

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $65,000 $65,000

Carry Over from Previous FY $2,500,000 $2,500,000

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $178,000 $178,000

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule -$436,770 -$464,293

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $12,346,431 $12,318,908 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $9,845,901 $9,859,029 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $122,000 $122,000 

Contract Services for Offenders $37,965 $37,965 

Professional Fees $143,002 $143,002 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $2,141,063 $2,100,412 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $25,000 $25,000 

Equipment $31,500 $31,500 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $12,346,431 $12,318,908 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

Page 2 of 15

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 54 Counseling Center
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $585,812 $585,812

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $66,000 $66,000

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $15,000 $15,000

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $666,812 $666,812 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $601,969 $601,909 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $0 $0 

Professional Fees $25,894 $25,894 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $38,949 $39,009 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $666,812 $666,812 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

    X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 46 Mental Health Specialized Caseload
(includes MRDDHI)

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $492,238 $492,238

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $12,308 $12,308

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $504,546 $504,546 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $487,054 $487,054 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $9,800 $9,800 

Professional Fees $3,692 $3,692 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $4,000 $4,000 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $504,546 $504,546 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

    X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 51 High/Medium Reduction Caseload
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $901,253 $901,253

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $13,274 $13,274

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $914,527 $914,527 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $907,768 $907,768 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $0 $0 

Professional Fees $6,759 $6,759 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $0 $0 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $914,527 $914,527 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

    X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 37 Specialized S A Caseloads

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $800,000 $800,000

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $162,800 $162,800

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $962,800 $962,800 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $956,800 $956,800 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $0 $0 

Professional Fees $6,000 $6,000 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $0 $0 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $962,800 $962,800 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

Includes former High Risk Spec Caseload, 
S. A. Field Unit, and Youthful Offender Spec 
Caseload

    X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 14 Substance Abuse Inpatient Continuum
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $154,505 $154,505

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $0 $0

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $154,505 $154,505 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $0 $0 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $153,346 $153,346 

Professional Fees $1,159 $1,159 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $0 $0 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $154,505 $154,505 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 43 Mental Health Initiative Caseload
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $202,606 $202,606

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $97,403 $97,403

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $300,009 $300,009 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $298,489 $298,489 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $0 $0 

Professional Fees $1,520 $1,520 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $0 $0 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $300,009 $300,009 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

    X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 34 SMART S A Treatment Prog-Continuing Care

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $351,408 $351,408

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $8,423 $8,423

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $359,831 $359,831 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $354,220 $354,220 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $0 $0 

Professional Fees $2,636 $2,636 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $2,975 $2,975 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $359,831 $359,831 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

Includes former Technical Violators S A 
Treatment Program Continuing Care

   X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 11 Sex Offender Specialized Caseload
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $410,193 $410,193

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $69,525 $69,525

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $479,718 $479,718 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $444,082 $444,082 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $32,560 $32,560 

Professional Fees $3,076 $3,076 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $0 $0 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $479,718 $479,718 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

    X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 23 SMART S A Treatment Program
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $3,035,416 $3,035,416

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $158,000 $158,000

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $51,682 $79,205

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $3,245,098 $3,272,621 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $845,937 $854,250 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $53,000 $23,000 

Contract Services for Offenders $1,818,571 $1,866,959 

Professional Fees $39,866 $39,866 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $87,592 $86,535 

Facilities $290,752 $291,764 

Utilities $94,980 $95,847 

Equipment $14,400 $14,400 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3,245,098 $3,272,621 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

   X

Page 2 of 12

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



         BUDGET- FISCAL YEARS 2012 AND 2013

               DATE SUBMITTED:________________
 

CHIEF COUNTY:   Travis PROGRAM ID #:  PROGRAM TITLE:  

 16 Central Texas Regional TAIP
Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding (Check only one): If this program has partial funding from another so
Basic Supervision  please specify source and the amount:
Community Corrections Programs (CCP)
Diversion Programs (DP)
Treatment Alternative to Incarceration (TAIP)

PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Requested TDCJ-CJAD Funding $914,272 $914,272

SAFPF Payments (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Community Supervision Fees Collected (Basic Supervision only) $0 $0

Payments by Program Participants (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $78,500 $78,500

Interest Income (Basic Supervision Only) $0 $0

Carry Over from Previous FY $0 $0

Other Revenue (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0

B Supervision Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule $6,355 $6,355

CCP Interfund Transfer [+ or -] (Provide detail on Supporting Schedule) $0 $0
 

TOTAL REVENUE $999,127 $999,127 
PROJECTED PROJECTED

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE: FY 2012 FY 2013

Salaries/Fringe Benefits $392,293 $392,293 

Travel/Furnished Transportation $0 $0 

Contract Services for Offenders $564,248 $564,248 

Professional Fees $22,457 $22,457 

Supplies & Operating Expenditures $16,409 $16,409 

Facilities $0 $0 

Utilities $0 $0 

Equipment $3,720 $3,720 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $999,127 $999,127 

FOR CJAD USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY: DATE RECEIVED:

                
 
NOTES:

   X

Page 2 of 11

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 13, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING TRAVIS 
COUNTY'S RESPONSE TO REDUCTION IN JURY PAY BY STATE OF 
TEXAS. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



 

 

 

 

 

 

August 24, 2011 

 

 

 

        To: County Treasurer and Auditor 

 

   From: Leonard Higgins  

 

Subject: Changes in Juror Program beginning September 28, 2011 

 

On July 19, 2011 the Governor signed SB 1, 82nd Legislature, 1
st
 Called Session, which changes the 

reimbursement rate for jury service after the second day of service.  This bill also requires the 

Comptroller to provide a daily reimbursement rate to the counties based on funding in the General 

Appropriations Act. 

 

 How much will the daily rate be for the first day of service? 

 

As of September 28, 2011, each juror is still entitled to not less than $6 for the first day or 

fraction of the first day the person is in attendance in court in response to the process and 

discharges the person’s duty for that day.  (Section 61.001 (a-1) (1) of the Texas Government 

Code.) 

 

 How much is the daily rate reimbursement after the first day of service?  

 

As of September 28, 2011 each county will be entitled to an amount not less than the amount as 

provided in the General Appropriations Act for each day or fraction of each day the person 

is in attendance in court in response to the process after the first day and discharges the 

person’s duty for that day.   (Section 61.001 (a-1) (2) of the Texas Government Code.) 

 

The Comptroller’s Judiciary Section has determined that the county reimbursement amount will be $28 

per day or fraction of a day for juror service beginning on the second day.  This amount will be 

reviewed quarterly and is subject to adjustment based on claims filed and remaining funds.  SB 1 

specifically provides that the Comptroller may permit a different rate of juror reimbursement for each 

quarterly payment to counties provided the funds available in the General Appropriations Act.   

 

If you have additional questions or need further information concerning the Juror Program, please 

contact the Comptroller’s Judiciary Section by e-mail at leonard.higgins@cpa.state.tx.us or by phone 

at 1-800-531-5441, extension 6-6100. 

 

Thank you.  

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



JUROR PROGRAM – CALCULATION OF DAILY RATES FOR 2012/2013 
 

Juror Service 
Month/Year  

AY/Month 
Paid  

Actual Amount 
Paid 

Daily 
Rate 

Number of 
Jurors 

New 
Daily 
Rate 

Projected 
Quarterly 
Payments 

Quarterly 
Budget  Excess/Short  

AY 2010 
 

  
     

  

Jul 2009 to Sep 2009 AY 10 - Nov $2,800,296.00  34      82,361.65  34 $2,800,296.00  $2,295,425.00    

Oct 2009 to Dec 2009 AY 10 - Feb $2,580,974.00  34      75,911.00  28 $2,125,508.00  $2,295,425.00    

Jan 2010 to Mar 2010 AY 10 - May $2,667,164.00  34      78,446.00  28 $2,196,488.00  $2,295,425.00    

Apr 2010 to June 2010 AY 10 - Aug $2,860,732.00  34      84,139.18  28 $2,355,896.94  $2,295,425.00    

  
       

  

Total    $10,909,169.00  34    320,857.82    $9,478,188.94  $9,181,700.00  ($296,488.94) 

  
       

  

AY 2011                   

Jul 2010 to Sep 2010 AY 11 - Nov $2,500,844.00  34      73,554.24  34 $2,500,844.00  $2,295,425.00    

Oct 2010 to Dec 2010 AY 11 - Feb $2,309,983.00  34      67,940.68  28 $1,902,338.94  $2,295,425.00    

Jan 2011 to Mar 2011 AY 11 - May $2,482,926.00  34      73,027.24  28 $2,044,762.59  $2,295,425.00    

Apr 2011 to June 2011 AY 11 - Aug $2,868,808.00  34      84,376.71  28 $2,362,547.76  $2,295,425.00    

  
       

  

Total    $10,162,561.00  34    298,898.85    $8,810,493.29  $9,181,700.00  $371,206.71  

  
       

  

AY 2012  (Projected - Average of AY 10 and AY 11)  
     

  

Jul 2011 to Sep 2011 AY 12 - Nov $2,650,570.00  34      77,957.94  34 $2,650,570.00  $2,295,425.00    

Oct 2011 to Dec 2011 AY 12 - Feb $2,445,478.50  34      71,925.84  28 $2,013,923.47  $2,295,425.00    

Jan 2012 to Mar 2012 AY 12 - May $2,575,045.00  34      75,736.62  28 $2,120,625.29  $2,295,425.00    

Apr 2012 to June 2012 AY 12 - Aug $2,864,770.00  34      84,257.94  28 $2,359,222.35  $2,295,425.00    

                  

    $10,535,863.50  34    309,878.34    $9,144,341.12  $9,181,700.00  $37,358.88  

 
 
 

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Meeting Date: September 13, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of August 23, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item C3
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Reject bid received for IFB No. B110223-CW, Vehicle Maintenance 
Services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

IFB No. B110223-CW was issued on August 2, 2011.  A total of eleven
(11) vendors were solicited; one (1) bid was received.  The 
Transportation and Natural Resources department recommends 
rejecting the sole bid.  The bid received, if accepted, would increase the 
expenditures for this service by a minimum of thirty-seven (37) percent.  
TNR recommends re-bid at this time.

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 11 Responses Received: 1
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item C4
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 1 3th Street
Executive Office Building, Floor
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767 rj —

(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

-

—riO )
rn

August25, 2011 rri
Z c

a)

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. Manilla-P’.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Solicitation B110223CW — Vehicle Maintenance Services

TNR recommends that Travis County reissue solicitation B 11 0223-CW. The solicitation was issued on August 2,
2011 and only one bid was received.

If accepted, the new contract prices would increase the expenditures for this service by at least 37%. As TNR is
familiar with the service performed, we feel that there are many more providers of this service that are not
represented in the current bids received. We also feel that the service requested can be received at a much lower
price.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for Vehicle Maintenance Services is 928/047. The budgeted line items
are 001-4952-621-5003 and 099-4951-621-5003.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

4CJ: SMM:cj
Contract File

Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 

Meeting Date: September 13,2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea S,hie 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. He '. 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9 6 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve 
minutes of Board of Directors meetings of July 19, July 26, August 2 and 
August 9,2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

t""." .. v """""'Y' , "",,,. III ".'" ,",'"''"'I''', "'uu~,,~ ""II."""", ""' ....... r '.'''''''''''' \'''''VV.'''UYI~ ... I\. . ''''..:J II, ..... iH:n.IG" ... cu . ..,.vv ........ . 

for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.



Updated 9/8/11, 3:05 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item C3
	Item C4
	TCHFC Item 01



